DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 10/08/2020 FORM APPROVED OMB NO. 0938-0391

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	(X2) MULTIF A. BUILDING	PLE CONSTRUCTION	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED			
		435107	B. WNG	G09/2				
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER BOWDLE NURSING HOME				STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 8001 W 5TH STREET POST OFFICE BOX 556 BOWDLE, SD 57428				
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL PREFIX (EACH COR		PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD B CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIA DEFICIENCY)					
F 000	INITIAL COMMENTS		F 00	00				
F 880 SS=D	was conducted by the of Health Licensure a 9/25/20. Bowdle Nursicompliance with 42 C control regulation: F8 Bowdle Nursing Homwith 42 CFR Part 483 regulations: F882, F8 Bowdle Nursing Homwith 42 CFR Part 483 regulations: F882, F8 Bowdle Nursing Homwith 42 CFR Part 483 regulations: F882, F8 CFR Part 483 regulations: F882, F8 Bowdle Nursing Homwith 42 CFR Part 483 regulations: F882, F8 Bowdle Nursing Homwith 42 CFR Part 483 regulations: F882, F8 Bowdle Nursing Homwith 42 CFR Part 483 regulations: F882, F8 Bowdle Nursing Homwith 42 CFR Part 483 regulations: F882, F8 Bowdle Nursing Homwith 42 CFR Part 483 regulations: F882, F8 Bowdle Nursing Homwith 42 CFR Part 483 regulations: F882, F8 Bowdle Nursing Homwith 42 CFR Part 483 regulations: F882, F882 regulations: F882, F882, F882 regulations: F882, F882 re	Surveyor: 41895 A COVID-19 Focused Infection Control Survey was conducted by the South Dakota Department of Health Licensure and Certification Office on 9/25/20. Bowdle Nursing Home was found not in compliance with 42 CFR Part 483.80 infection control regulation: F880. Bowdle Nursing Home was found in compliance with 42 CFR Part 483.73 infection control regulations: F882, F885, and F886. Bowdle Nursing Home was found in compliance with 42 CFR Part 483.73 related to E-0024(b)(6). Total residents: 30 Infection Prevention & Control CFR(s): 483.80(a)(1)(2)(4)(e)(f) §483.80 Infection Control The facility must establish and maintain an infection prevention and control program designed to provide a safe, sanitary and comfortable environment and to help prevent the development and transmission of communicable diseases and infections. §483.80(a) Infection prevention and control program. The facility must establish an infection prevention and control program (IPCP) that must include, at		This deficiency has the potential to affect all The facility's COVID-19 Outbreak Policy has updated to reflect the CDC 7/15/20 Interim Ir Prevention and Control Recommendations for Healthcare Personnel during the Coronavirus 2019 pandemic. Infection control guidance the face covering shall not be worn due to HCP in an area with moderate to substantial commit transmission are more likely to encounter asymptomatic/pre-symptomatic residents wit COVID-19 infection. All HCP will be required eye protection as well as face mask to ensur protection from respiratory secretions during care. Updated policy will be reviewed with staff an will sign off on State Survey Education notific from 9.25.2020. Control checks that all HCP wearing appropriate PPE with resident encounties completed on all staff by October 18th Control checks will be monitored on a weekly by DON And reported to QA committee until committee recommends discontinuing.	s been nfection for ior is disease hat cloth located munity th d to wear re g resident and staff cation are uniters h, 2020 ly basis			
	reporting, investigatin and communicable di	em for preventing, identifying, g, and controlling infections seases for all residents, ors, and other individuals		,				
LABORATORY	DIRECTOR'S OR PROVIDER/S	SUPPLIER REPRESENTATIVE'S SIGNATURE		TITLE	(X6) DATE			
Darwyn Klef				CEO	10/12/2020			

Any deficiency statement ending with an asterisk (*) denotes a deficiency which the institution may be excused from correcting providing it is determined that other safeguards provide sufficient protection to the patients. (See instructions:) Except for nursing homes, the findings stated above are disclosable 90 days following the date of survey whether or not a plan of correction is provided. For nursing homes, the above findings and plans of correction are disclosable 14 days following the date these documents are made available to the facility. If deficiencies are cited, an approved plan of correction is requisite to continued

program participation.

SD DOH-OLD

Darwyn Kleffman

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING			(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED		
		435107	B. WING _		09/25/2020			
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER BOWDLE NURSING HOME			STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 8001 W 5TH STREET POST OFFICE BOX 556 BOWDLE, SD 57428					
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)			PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECT ((EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHO CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPR DEFICIENCY)	ULD BE	BE COMPLETION		
F 880	Continued From page	1	F8	80				
	conducted according accepted national star	pon the facility assessment to §483.70(e) and following						
	procedures for the program, which must include, but are not limited to: (i) A system of surveillance designed to identify possible communicable diseases or							
	infections before they persons in the facility; (ii) When and to whom	can spread to other						
	reported; (iii) Standard and tran	smission-based precautions ent spread of infections;						
	(iv)When and how iso resident; including but (A) The type and dura	lation should be used for a thot limited to: attornion of the isolation,						
	involved, and (B) A requirement that	nfectious agent or organism t the isolation should be the						
	circumstances. (v) The circumstances	ole for the resident under the						
	disease or infected sk contact with residents contact will transmit th	or their food, if direct ne disease; and						
	by staff involved in dir	procedures to be followed ect resident contact.						
	§483.80(a)(4) A syste identified under the fa corrective actions take	*						
	§483.80(e) Linens.							

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING			(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		435107	B. WING _		09	/25/2020	
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER BOWDLE NURSING HOME				STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 8001 W 5TH STREET POST OFFICE BOX 556 BOWDLE, SD 57428			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)			PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTI (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOUL CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPRO DEFICIENCY)	D BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE	
F 880	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL		F8	80			

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING			(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED	
		435107	B. WING		09/25/2020		
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER BOWDLE NURSING HOME			STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 8001 W 5TH STREET POST OFFICE BOX 556 BOWDLE, SD 57428				
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG			ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORREC (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHO CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPR DEFICIENCY)	SHOULD BE COMPLE		(X5) COMPLETION DATE
F 880	to put it on when she Observation and inter p.m. of CNA C reveals *She had been going rooms in wing A collect *She was wearing a co *She was wearing a co *She did not have eyet *She had been told shif she was not working tested positive for CO *Only staff going into resident's room were mask and face shield. Observations and inter 12:00 noon and 2:10 page and a collect *She had been wearint *She had not been we *She had told staff the mask if they were not who had tested positive *When staff had cared rooms with COVID-19 wear an N95 face man gloves. *She was not aware of not considered PPE.	acce shield but had forgotten came to see the resident. view on 9/25/20 at 12:28 ed: in and out of residents' cting lunch trays. eloth face mask. e protection on. ne could wear a cloth mask of with residents who had VID-19. a COVID-19 positive to wear a medical face erviews on 9/25/20 between p.m. with director of nursing a medical face mask. earing eye protection. eve could wear a cloth face going into a resident's room eve for COVID-19. d for or entered residents' to they had been required to sk, face shield, gown, and eloth face coverings were eve protection was it those staff were not going that had COVID-19. r's undated log for county end on: ercent.	F 88				

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	1 1000	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING		(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED		
		435107	B. WING _		09/25/2020			
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER BOWDLE NURSING HOME				STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 8001 W 5TH STREET POST OFFICE BOX 556 BOWDLE, SD 57428				
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH DEFICIENC	ATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES Y MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL SC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULI CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROP DEFICIENCY)	D BE COMPLETION			
F 880	COVID Outbreak Seprevealed: *"Staff working on Wingown, gloves, N95 mask and face simear an N95 mask and face Review of the Center Prevention (CDC) 7/1 Prevention and Contribute Healthcare Personned Disease 2019 (COVID Control Guidance review "Cloth face coverings instead of a respirator source control is need in area with material control in a real with material simulation of the community transmission encounter asyptomatic patients [residents] with [COVID-19]." *"They should wear expression on the control of the control	ar's 9/4/20 Nursing Home of tember 2020 policy Ing A must wear full PPE - ask, and face shield." But the facility must wear an inheld. Those not able to account wear a cloth or see shield." For Disease Control and 5/20 Interim Infection of Recommendations for During the Coronavirus D-19) Pandemic Infection ealed: Se should NOT be worn or facemask if more than ded." I should recommendations for the shield in are more likely to corpre-symptomatic or pre-symptomatic or pre-symptoma	F8	80				